

HORLEY TOWN COUNCIL
Leisure & Amenities Committee

A meeting of the above-named Committee will be held at the **Albert Rooms**,
Albert Road, Horley, on **Tuesday 5 October 2021** at **7.30 pm**

A G E N D A

- 1 Apologies and Reasons for Absence**
To receive apologies and reasons for absence.
- 2 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and Non-Pecuniary Interests**
To receive any declarations of interest in relation to any items included on this agenda.
- 3 Public Forum**
Members of the public are invited to put questions or draw relevant matters to the Council's attention. Each member of the public is allowed to speak once only and for a maximum of five minutes in respect of a business item on the agenda. They shall only speak for more than five Minutes at the discretion of the Chairman. If it appears that the number of speakers is likely to unreasonably delay the disposal of business items on the agenda, the Chairman may direct that a member of the public submits a question or comment in writing which shall be answered in due course.
- 4 Approval of Minutes**
Leisure & Amenities Committee held on 27 July 2021
- 5 Leisure Updates**
- 6 Royal British Legion Horley**
To receive any reports of recent meetings of the Horley RBL Committee, as well as updates on this year's Remembrance Programme.
- 7 Horley Churchyards**
To receive reports of recent meetings of the Churchyards Committee, as well as any other updates.
- 8 HTC Grounds Maintenance**
 - i) To receive a report of the recent meeting with the Regional Director of idverde UK.
 - ii) Grounds Maintenance Contract from January 2024 – to consider the way forward.
 - iii) To receive any other updates.
- 9 Playgrounds and Grounds Inspections and Repairs**
To receive the inspection reports and updates on repairs.
- 10 Horley Recreation Ground**
 - i) October Funfair visit – to receive an update.
 - ii) Bonfire & Fireworks Display – to receive an update and to note the revised dated for the event.
 - iii) Circus Wonderland 2022 – to confirm the dates for the company's new management team.
 - iv) Bowling Club Hedge – to receive a brief update.
 - v) Funding for Community Tennis from April 2022 – to consider the way forward.
 - vi) Maintenance issues regarding alleyway leading from Horley Rec to Charlesfield Road – to receive an update.
 - vii) Condition of lamp Posts in Horley Rec – to consider the way forward.
 - viii) Winter planting of Memorial Gardens – to consider the quotation from idverde (if received).
 - ix) Urgent repairs to paving in Memorial Gardens – to receive an update, following a meeting held earlier.

...Continued

11 Court Lodge Fields

- i) To receive any updates following the start of this year's football season.
- ii) To review the recent visit by Extreme Funfair.

12 Allotments in Horley

- i) Emergency Signage at the Church Road and Langshott sites – to receive an update and to consider the provision of a key safe at the entrance to the Langshott site.
- ii) To receive any other updates, with regard to the Church Road & Langshott sites
- iii) Westvale Park Allotments – to note the update received from the RBBC Planning Officer.

13 Horley Open Spaces Advisory Committee

To receive an update on the recently held meeting.

14 Environment Matters

- i) Horley Conservation Group – to receive any updates
- ii) Gatwick Greenspace Partnership (GGP) – to receive an update on recent activities and planned meetings.
- iii) To receive any other updates.

15 Horley In Bloom & Horley in Pictures

To receive updates on the competitions, including the recent judging and Awards Evening.

16 The Welcome Back Fund – Permanent Planters for Horley

To receive an update.

17 Christmas 2021

- i) To receive an update on plans made to date.
- ii) To approve the purchase of the Town Centre Christmas Tree from Balcombe Sawmills.

18 Horley Carnival 2022

To receive an update on the meeting held earlier.

19 Precept 2022/2023

To make an initial consideration of this Committee's requirements for the next Financial Year.

20 Letters Received

21 Diary Dates

22 Items for Future Consideration

To note items for inclusion on future agenda.

23 Press Release

To agree items for inclusion.



Carol Fenton, Head of Leisure, 30 September 2021 Date of next meeting – 30 November 2021